General Information



国際松濤館空手連盟

11th ISKF Pan American Karate Championships



August 14 - 15, 2010 Cliff Anderson Sports Hall, Georgetown

August 12 – 13
Symposium, Seminars, and Examinations by
Masters Teruyuki Okazaki and Yutaka Yaguchi
Princess Hotel

Sanctioned by: The International Shotokan Karate Federation

Hosted by: Guyana Karate College

Contents

General Information	4
Schedule	5
Flight "Arrival" Request	7
Flight "Departure" Request	8
Tournament Hotel	9
Judge and/or Symposium Seminar Fees	10
Kyu, Dan and/or Instructor Seminar Fees	10
Contestants' Fees	10
Waiver/Release Agreement for Contestants/Participants	11
Judges' Seminar & Symposium Registration	12
Dan Examination	13
Kyu, Dan, Instructor Seminar and Trainee Credit Registration	14
Cocktail Registration	15
Contestant Deportment	
Junior Categories	16
Senior Qualification	18
Adult Qualification	19
Judges' Rules	20
Tournament Judges Registration	21
Official Representative, Manager and Coaches Registration	22
Contestant Registration – 8 and 9 year old Girls Individual Kata & Kumite	23
Contestant Registration – 8 and 9 year old Boys Individual Kata & Kumite	24
Contestant Registration – 10 and 11 year old Girls Individual Kata & Kumite	25
Contestant Registration – 10 and 11 year old Boys Individual Kata & Kumite	26
Contestant Registration – 12 and 13 year old Girls Individual Kata & Kumite	27
Contestant Registration – 12 and 13 year old Boys Individual Kata & Kumite	28
Contestant Registration – 14 and 15 year old Girls Individual Kata & Kumite	29
Contestant Registration – 14 and 15 year old Boys Individual Kata & Kumite	30
Contestant Registration – 16 and 17 year old Girls Individual Kata & Kumite	31
Contestant Registration – 16 and 17 year old Boys Individual Kata & Kumite	32
Junior Team Registration – 8 and 9 year old Girls Team Kata	
Junior Team Registration – 8 and 9 year old Boys Team Kata	34

Junior Team Registration – 10 and 11 year old Girls Team Kata	35
Junior Team Registration – 10 and 11 year old Boys Team Kata	36
Junior Team Registration – 12 and 13 year old Girls Team Kata	37
Junior Team Registration – 12 and 13 year old Boys Team Kata	38
Junior Team Registration – 14 and 15 year old Girls Team Kata	39
Junior Team Registration – 14 and 15 year old Boys Team Kata	40
Junior Team Registration – 16 and 17 year old Girls Team Kata	41
Junior Team Registration – 16 and 17 year old Boys Team Kata	42
Contestant Registration – Senior Women's Individual Kata & Kumite	43
Contestant Registration – Senior Men's Individual Kata & Kumite	44
Team Registration – Senior Women's Team Kata	45
Team Registration – Senior Men's Team Kata	46
Contestant Registration – Women's Individual Kata & Kumite	47
Contestant Registration – Men's Individual Kata & Kumite	48
Team Registration – Women's Team Kata	49
Team Registration – Men's Team Kata	50
Team Registration – Women's Team Kumite	51
Team Registration – Men's Team Kumite	52

General Information

Event: 11th ISKF Pan American Karate Championships.

Masters: Teruyuki Okazaki, 10th Dan, Yutaka Yaguchi, 9th Dan,

Technical Committee Members, 7th and 8th Dan.

Participants: ISKF Members with a valid Membership Card

Guyana Headquarters: Guyana Karate College (GKC)

57 Robb and Oronoque Street, Bourda, Georgetown. Guyana

Toronto Tel: 416-694-8694/Fax: 416-694-2252

http://www.guyanakaratecollege.com. E-mail: iskfcanada@sympatico.ca

(All registration forms and fees to be sent to Sensei Frank Woon-A-

Tai listed at the bottom of the page)

Headquarters Hotel: Princess Hotel, Track 'BS' Block Z, Plantation, EBD., Guyana.

Budget Hotel: Please send in request to Frank Woon-A-Tai at: iskfcanada@sympatico.ca

Seminars and Exams: Princess Hotel Conference Room (Conference Room)

Tournament Venue: Cliff Anderson Sports Hall, Georgetown.

Flights to and from Guyana: The GKC is negotiating with Caribbean Airlines for discounted airline fares.

Please visit Caribbean Airlines: www.caribbean-airlines.com for routes.

Visa: Visitors to Guyana must have a valid passport with a validity date of six

months or more and a return airline ticket. The following countries <u>do not</u> need visas for travel to Guyana: USA, Canada, Commonwealth and Caricom countries. All other countries need visas and the same travel

documents listed above.

If you require a visa and cannot arrange one in your country, the Guyana Karate College (GKC) has made arrangements with the Government of Guyana through the Ministry of Home Affairs to issue visas upon arrival at the Cheddi Jagan International Airport. Information required: Name, Date of Birth, Passport Number and expiry date, flight arrival and departure dates, etc. It would be best to visit this Guyana Government Website below, complete the Visa Application Form, and travel with it to Guyana.

A visa fee is required:

http://www.guyana.org/govt/visa requirements.html

Ground Transportation: Transportation to and from Cheddi Jagan International Airport to the

Princess Hotel and other budget hotels is available by taxi or mini bus.

Taxi fare is approximately US\$25.00.

Conditional arrangements will be made to transport teams to the Princess Hotel if flight and departure details are sent with your registration <u>preferably before</u>, or at latest, the deadline. No exceptions please. The GKC will try to accommodate every team as long as they are traveling together. However, in some cases, the GKC reserves the right not to include this goodwill gesture if there are circumstances beyond its control to provide this service. In this case, please use the public transportation as above. The GKC apologises for any inconvenience in advance.

Taxi around Georgetown is approximately US\$2.00.

Security: As in many countries, all teams are advised to be safety conscious when

traveling around. Each team may be provided with a tourism and safety guide. No charge, but please pay for the guide's transportation, admission

and meals. Tips are welcome.

Schedule

Wednesday, August 11:

09:00 am to 09:00 pm: Participant registration at the Princess Hotel Registration Room.

Seminars, Symposium, Examinations and Meetings

Thursday, August 12:

01:00 pm to 02:00 pm: Mandatory Judges' Seminar - Conference Room.

02:00 pm to 05:00 pm: Symposium - Conference Room.

05:00 pm to 07:00 pm: Dan Exam. Examinees must attend Dan Seminar on Friday.

Friday August 13:

Morning: Karate parade. (Tentative)

Morning: ISKF officers meeting with media and city officials. (Tentative)

Morning: ISKF officers meeting with Government officials. (Tentative)

02:00 pm to 03:00 pm: Judges Written Examination - Room to be announced.

02:00 pm to 03:00 pm: Seminar for Kyu belts - Conference Room.
03:00 pm to 04:00 pm: Seminar for Black belts - Conference Room.
04:30 pm to 05:30 pm: Seminar for Instructors - Conference Room.

07:00 pm: Reception for ISKF Directors and Government officials. (Tentative)

Eliminations

Saturday August 14:

08:00 am: Bus departs only from the Princess Hotel for tournament venue.

08:00 am: Table officials/recorders meeting. 09:00 am to finish: Judges' Practical Examination

09:00 am to 05:00 pm: <u>Individual</u> elimination matches for girls and boys aged 8 to 17 years.

The top four (4) girls and the top four (4) boys from each age division for kata and kumite will advance to the finals on Sunday.

Team kata elimination matches for girls and boys aged 8 to 17 years.

The top four (4) girls' team and the top four (4) boys' team from each age division will advance to the finals on Sunday.

<u>Individual</u> elimination kata and kumite matches for <u>senior women and men</u>. The top four (4) senior women and the top four (4) senior men will advance to the finals on Sunday.

<u>Team kata</u> elimination matches for <u>senior women and men</u>. The top four (4) senior women's team and the top four (4) senior men's team will advance to the finals on Sunday.

<u>Individual</u> elimination matches for <u>women and men</u>. The top eight (8) women and the top eight (8) men will advance to the finals for both kata and kumite on Sunday.

<u>Team kata</u> elimination matches for <u>women and men</u>. The top eight (8) adult women's team and the top eight (8) adult men's team will advance to the finals on Sunday.

<u>Team kumite</u> elimination matches for <u>women and men</u>. The top four (4) adult women's team and the top four (4) adult men's team will advance to the finals on Sunday.

Cocktail Welcome Reception and Dance

The Cocktail Welcome Reception and Dance will be held at the Princess Hotel Conference Room or at the poolside on Saturday, August 14 from **07:00pm to 10:00pm**. It is open to all karate-ka, their families and friends. The cost is **US\$20.00**. Hors d'oeuvre (small Guyanese delicious food items) will be served and a cash bar is available. Entertainment and dance will follow. Please plan to attend as the Masters will be receiving special honours, and each country's delegation will be acknowledged.

Finals

Participating country are requested to provide their own country's flag for the opening ceremony. Please present it upon arrival at the tournament registration desk. All teams are kindly requested to attend the opening ceremony in gi whether they have been eliminated or not.

Sunday August 15:

08:00 am: Bus departs only from the Princess Hotel for tournament venue.

08:00 am: Table officials/recorders meeting.

09:00 am to 05:00 pm: Opening ceremony, demonstrations, and final events for juniors, seniors,

and adults.

After championships: Bus departs tournament venue for Princess Hotel.

Monday August 16: Departure or sightseeing.

Flight "Arrival" Request Deadline: On or before July 5, 2010

Country:	Your Email for Pick up Confirmation:
·	Please type or print in capital (block) letters clearly:

	Name	Arrival Date	Arrival Time	Airline and Flight No.
1				
2				
3				
4				
5				
6				
7				
8				
9				
10				
11				
12				
13				
14				
15				
16				
17				
18				

Flight "Departure" Request Deadline: On or before July 5, 2010

Country:	Your Email for Confirmation:
•	Please type or print in capital (block) letters clearly:

	Name	Departure Date	Departure Time	Airline and Flight No.
1				
2				
3				
4				
5				
6				
7				
8				
9				
10				
11				
12				
13				
14				
15				
16				
17				
18				

Tournament Hotel

The **Princess Hotel** is the official tournament hotel that is highly recommended. It is located about three miles from Georgetown, the Capital of Guyana. The hotel has a new casino. Shopping, nightlife, and a variety of restaurants are located in Georgetown. Transportation to the city is affordable and listed above.

Exclusive room rates are listed below for all teams and delegations. Guest room rates are subject to 16% Value added tax (VAT):

Room Type	Rate
Single occupancy	US\$ 86.00
Double occupancy	US\$ 95.00
Triple occupancy	US\$ 120.00
Executive room	US\$ 130.00 (only 5 rooms available)

- 1. **Individual Reservations:** Delegates are responsible for making their own individual reservations by contacting the hotel at: <u>info@princesshotelguyana.com</u>. Tel: 592-265-7001 31; Fax: 592-265-7002. Delegates must identify themselves as being with the: 11th ISKF Pan American Karate Championships, by July 2, 2010 in order to qualify for the group rate and ensure availability.
- 2. **Guarantees:** Country Delegations must guarantee their respective rooms in the block by providing a credit card number (Visa and Master Card) or a deposit equal to the total gross value of the reservation. Should a room not be guaranteed, the reservation for such room will be released after the **Cut off Date of July 1**. If the room has been guaranteed and the Hotel is not advised of cancellation of such room 7 days prior to Country Delegations' arrival date, the room will be charged to the individual or Country Delegations.
- 3. **Reservation Deposit:** Country Delegations must confirm final numbers, requirements and pay the Reservation Deposit by no later than 30 days prior to the group's arrival date. All bookings will be considered provisional until the Country Delegations comply with the foregoing. CUT OFF DATE FOR BOOKINGS IS 1st JULY, 2010.
- 4. **Transfer / Refund of Deposit**: Reservation Deposit is non-refundable. The balance is transferable and refundable, PROVIDED THAT written notice of cancellation is provided at least 30 days prior to scheduled arrival. Cancellation notice of less than 15 days results in the forfeiture of the balance of the Reservation Deposit.
- 5. **Release of Reservations:** Failure by the **Country Delegations** to provide the confirmation and pay the Reservation Deposit by the Confirmation Date will result in the release of reservations, and any reservations so released may be resold by the Hotel.

Judge and/or Symposium Seminar Fees

All payments are in US dollars

•	USA/Canada	\$ 30.00 per person.
•	International	\$ 20.00 per person.
•	ISKF Instructor Trainee Credit	\$ 20.00 per person.

Kyu, Dan and/or Instructor Seminar Fees

All payments are in US dollars

USA/Canada \$30.00 per person.
 International \$20.00 per person.
 ISKF Instructor Trainee Credit \$20.00 per person.

Contestants' Fees

•	Single individual junior event:	USA/Canada-\$ 25.00 per contestant International- \$ 15.00 per contestant
•	Two individual junior events:	USA/Canada-\$ 30.00 per contestant International- \$ 20.00 per contestant
•	Junior team kata:	USA/Canada-\$ 30.00 per team International- \$ 20.00 per team
•	Single individual senior event:	USA/Canada-\$ 30.00 per contestant International-\$ 20.00 per contestant
•	Two individual senior events:	USA/Canada-\$ 40.00 per contestant International- \$ 30.00 per contestant
•	Senior team kata	USA/Canada-\$ 45.00 per team International- \$ 30.00 per team
•	Single individual adult event:	USA/Canada-\$ 30.00 per contestant International- \$ 20.00 per contestant
•	Two individual adult events:	USA/Canada-\$ 40.00 per contestant International- \$ 30.00 per contestant
•	Adult team kata:	USA/Canada-\$ 45.00 per team International- \$ 30.00 per team
•	Adult team kumite:	USA/Canada-\$ 50.00 per team International-\$ 40.00 per team

Waiver/Release Agreement for Contestants/Participants All participants must complete.

"Event" means the 11th ISKF Pan American Karate Championships

The undersigned is aware that there are risks and dangers inherent in participating and receiving instruction at the Event. In consideration of being permitted to participate in the Event, I hereby release and waive any claims against the Princess Hotel, Guyana Karate College, the International Shotokan Karate Federation and any and all clubs, schools, instructors, members, judges, officials, officers, directors and representatives relating thereto (collectively the "Releases") for any injury or damage which I may suffer while participating and/or receiving instruction at the Event including travel to and from the Event.

I understand and agree that this Release will have the effect of releasing, discharging, waiving and forever relinquishing any and all actions, those causes of action that I may have or have had, whether past, present or future, whether now known or unknown and whether anticipated or unanticipated by me, arising out of my participation at the Event. This Release shall be binding upon me, my heirs, successors, administrators, assigns and legal representatives.

I assume full responsibility for any and all risk of death or personal injury or property damage, which I may suffer while participating in the Event. I expressly acknowledge and assume any and all risk that my participation in the Event may subject me to personal injury to bodily harm.

I confirm that I have no past or present medical condition, injury or other physical or mental restriction which may cause or contribute to personal injury or property damage while participating in the Event and if in case I have such a condition, I agree to forthwith nullify the Releases, as the case may be, and withdraw from the Event.

I further agree by signing this Release, I shall indemnify and hold any of the Releases harmless from any and all liability or costs, including legal fees, associated with or arising from my participation at the Event.

I understand that if I am signing this Release on behalf of a minor child, I will be giving up the same rights for said minor as I would be giving up if I signed this document on my own behalf.

I acknowledge that I have read this Release and that I understand the words and language in it. I sign this Release freely and

VOLUNTATILY.

NAME (PRINT)

COUNTRY

DATE OF BIRTH (DAY – MONTH – YEAR)

DATE

WITNESS

Parent/Guardian Release:

I am the parent or legal guardian of the minor_______ and I am signing this waiver/release on behalf of the said minor.

NAME OF PARENT OR GUARDIAN (PRINT)

SIGNATURE

Each contestant must obtain their own health insurance prior to travel and are responsible for their own hospital and healthcare while attending the Event. Only first aid will be administered at the Event.

DATE

*** Attach a photocopy of valid ISKF card***

Judges' Seminar & Symposium Registration

Cou	Country: Instructor:				
Plea	Please type or print in capital (block) letters clearly:				
	Name	Dan Rank	Judge Seminar (Judge Level)	Symposium	
1					
2					
3					
4					
5					
6					
7					
8					
9					
10					
11					
12					
	TOTAL				
Mal	se more copies as required.	<u> </u>			
US/ Inte	A/Canada ernational		.00 per person. .00 per person.		
	Amount Enclosed:	Г	US\$		
		L	•		

Dan Examination

The dan examination for shodan to rokudan (or higher at the discretion of the masters) will be held at the Princess Hotel Conference Room at 5:00 pm on Thursday, August 12, 2010. The examination will be administered by Okazaki Sensei, 10th Dan, Yaguchi Sensei, 9th Dan and other Technical Committee members. Registration procedures are as follows:

- All examinees must comply with the ISKF directive regarding the Research Essay for godan and above.
- One copy of the registration form must be submitted in type by **July 5, 2010** with one passport-sized photograph along with the dan examination fee, which is different from the dan registration fee, as per the ISKF fee schedule below. Please do not pay the registration fee, only the dan examination fee. Please add \$10.00 surcharge for the examination room rental.
 - o www.iskf.com/images/form/ISKF_DAN_REGISTRATION_2007.pdf
- If successful, dan registration fees must be submitted to ISKF within one month by the country representative. Please collect the registration form back from the examiners after the results are announced.
- Examinees must attend the seminar.
- Registration and Exam Fees are as follows. Please add \$10.00 surcharge for the examination room rental.

INTERNATI	ONAL	
RANK	EXAM FEE	REGISTRATION FEE
Shodan	\$80.00	\$60.00
Nidan	\$100.00	\$70.00
Sandan	\$120.00	\$100.00
Yondan	\$150.00	\$150.00
Godan	\$200.00	\$200.00
Rokudan	\$250.00	\$500.00
UNITED STA	ATES	
RANK	EXAM FEE	REGISTRATION FEE
Shodan	\$80.00	\$80.00
Nidan	\$100.00	\$110.00
Sandan	\$120.00	\$155.00
Yondan	\$150.00	\$210.00
Godan	\$200.00	\$260.00
Rokudan	\$250.00	\$550.00
CARIBBEAN	J	
RANK	EXAM FEE	REGISTRATION FEE
Shodan	\$60.00	\$60.00
Nidan	\$70.00	\$70.00
Sandan	\$80.00	\$100.00
Yondan	\$100.00	\$150.00
Godan	\$150.00	\$200.00
Rokudan	\$200.00	\$500.00

Kyu, Dan, Instructor Seminar and Trainee Credit Registration

Cou	Country: Instructor:					
Plea	Please type or print in capital (block) letters clearly, the following information. Please tick:					
	Name	Kyu Rank	Dan Rank	Instructor Rank	Trainee Credit	
1						
2						
3						
4						
5						
6						
7						
8						
9						
10						
11						
12						
	TOTAL					
Plea	se make more copies as req	uired.				
	A/Canada rnational			\$ 30.00 per person. \$ 20.00 per person.		
	F Instructor Trainee Credit			\$20.00 per person.		
	Amount Enclosed:			US\$		

Cocktail Registration

Country: _	Instructor:					
Please type or print in capital (block) letters clearly the following information:						
	Name	\$20.00 person				
1						
2						
3						
4						
5						
6						
7						
8						
9						
10						
11						
12						
13						
14						
15						
	TOTAL					
Am	nount Enclosed:	US\$				

Contestant Deportment

- All contestants must wear a clean, unmarked white karate gi. Their country's flag may be placed on the left chest.
- The gi must be ISKF regulation gi with the length of the sleeves falling about midway between the elbow and the wrist.
- The pants length must fall about midway between the knee and the ankle.
- Forearm and/or shin guards, and sweat bands are not allowed.
- Jewellery or sharp objects in the hair are not allowed.

Junior Categories

- 8 and 9 year old girls individual kata and individual kumite
- 8 and 9 year old girls team kata
- 8 and 9 year old boys individual kata and individual kumite
- 8 and 9 year old boys team kata
- 10 and 11 year old girls individual kata and individual kumite
- 10 and 11 year old girls team kata
- 10 and 11 year old boys individual kata and individual kumite
- 10 and 11 year old boys team kata
- 12 and 13 year old girls individual kata and individual kumite
- 12 and 13 year old girls team kata
- 12 and 13 year old boys individual kata and individual kumite
- 12 and 13 year old boys team kata
- 14 and 15 year old girls individual kata and individual kumite
- 14 and 15 year old girls team kata
- 14 and 15 year old boys individual kata and individual kumite
- 14 and 15 year old boys team kata
- 16 and 17 year old girls individual kata and individual kumite
- 16 and 17 year old girls team kata
- 16 and 17 year old boys individual kata and individual kumite
- 16 and 17 year old boys team kata

Junior Qualification

- Junior individual participation is unlimited.
- Junior girls and boys must be ranked ISKF brown and black belt; their ages at the time of the Championships must be 8 to 17 years.
- Juniors must be ISKF members in good standing. A photocopy of their ISKF Membership Card with their name and expiry date must be submitted with their registration.
- Junior team kata is also unlimited. Members must all be of the same age category.
- No mixed teams allowed (combination of girls and boys).

Junior Technical Rules Kata

- All individual elimination matches will be judged by the flag system, until the semi-final eight competitors, using the following Shitei Kata: Heian Nidan, Heian Sandan, Heian Yondan, Heian Godan, and Tekki Shodan.
- The individual semi-final eight contestants will be judged by the point system, until the final four competitors, with the contestants' choice of: *Bassai-dai, Kanku-dai, Enpi,* or *Jion*.
- The final four contestants will be judged by the point system with the contestants choice of: Bassai-dai, Kanku-dai, Jitte, Hangetsu, Enpi, Gankaku, Jion. However, junior black belts only, may perform any kata above Jion.
- In the case of a tie in individual or team kata, a different kata must be performed. If the rematch is tied again, the lowest score will be added. If the result is still tied, the highest score will be added. If deadlocked, a third different kata must be performed.
- In team kata, if one or more team members are brown belts, the team is limited to the performing the following katas: *Bassai-dai, Kanku-dai, Jitte, Hangetsu, Enpi, Gankaku,* and *Jion.* However, black belt teams may perform any *kata* above *Jion.* For example, *Unsu, Gojushiho-sho*, etc.
- In the team kata final, the same kata used in the elimination may be performed again.

Kumite

- All contestants must have their own mouth guards, and white sparring gloves.
- For girls and boys aged 8 and 9, and 10 and 11, the following individual elimination matches, until the final four, is applied: *Kihon ippon kumite* (basic one step sparring) using right attacks only (start from gedan-barai with right leg back) *jodan oi-zuki, chudan oi-zuki, chudan mae-geri, chudan yoko-geri kekomi*. Red side attacks first and must complete all four attacks. Thereafter, white side attacks.
- The final four contestants will perform *jiyu-ippon kumite* (semi-free sparring), using right attacks only (start from gedan-barai with right leg back) *jodan oi-zuki, chudan oi-zuki, chudan mae-geri, chudan yoko-geri kekomi*. Attacking procedure is as above.
- In all categories of sparring, the defender must use blocking techniques prior to counter attacking. Out of the four counter attacks, one must be performed using a different technique
- In both types of kumite, no deceptive pre-actions are allowed (no feinting).
- In the case of a tie, left attacks are applied.

- For girls, and boys, aged 12 and 13, the following individual elimination matches, until the final four, is applied: *Jiyu-ippon kumite* (semi-free sparring), using right attacks only (start from gedanbarai with right leg back) *jodan oi-zuki, chudan oi-zuki, chudan mae-geri, chudan yoko-geri kekomi*.
- The same procedure as stated above is applied.
- The final four contestants will perform jiyu kumite (free sparring).
- For girls and boys aged 14 and 15, and 16 and 17 all matches are Jiyu kumite.
- There are no junior team kumite events.

Senior Qualification

- Senior individual participation is limited to four women and four men per country in individual kata and kumite.
- Team kata is limited to one three-woman team, and one three-man team. No mixed teams.
- Senior women and men must be ranked ISKF black belt; their ages at the time of the competition must be 45 years and older.
- Senior women and men must be ISKF members in good standing. A photocopy of their ISKF Membership Card with their name and expiry date must be submitted with their registration.

Senior Technical Rules Kata

- All individual elimination matches will be judged by the flag system, until the semi-final eight competitors, using the following *Shitei Kata: Heian Nidan, Heian Sandan, Heian Yondan, Heian Godan,* and *Tekki Shodan*.
- The individual semi-final eight contestants will be judged by the flag system, until the final four competitors, using the following *Sentei Kata*: *Bassai-dai*, *Kanku-dai*, *Enpi*, and *Jion*.
- The final four contestants and team kata events will be judged by the point system with the contestant's choice of *Tokui Kata* (Free kata).
- In the case of a tie in individual or team kata final matches, a different kata must be performed. If the rematch is tied again, the lowest score will be added. If the result is still tied, the highest score will be added. If deadlocked, a third different kata must be performed.
- In the team kata final, the same kata used in the elimination may be performed again.

Kumite

- All contestants must have their own mouth guards, and white sparring gloves.
- All senior kumite events are *jiyu kumite* (free sparring).

Adult Qualification

- Adult individual participation is limited to four women and four men per country in individual kata and kumite.
- One three-woman kata team, and one three-woman kumite team per country is allowed.
- One three-man kata team, and one five-man kumite team per country is allowed.
- Adults must be ranked ISKF black belt; their ages at the time of the World Cup must be 18 to 44
 years.
- Adult women and men must be ISKF members in good standing. A photocopy of their ISKF Membership Card with their name and expiry date must be submitted with their registration.

Adult Technical Rules Kata

- All individual elimination matches will be judged by the flag system, until the semi-final sixteen competitors, using the following *Shitei Kata: Heian Nidan, Heian Sandan, Heian Yondan, Heian Godan,* and *Tekki Shodan*.
- The individual semi-final sixteen contestants will be judged by the flag system, until the final eight competitors, using the following *Sentei Kata*: *Bassai-dai*, *Kanku-dai*, *Enpi*, and *Jion*.
- The final eight contestants and team kata events will be judged by the point system with the contestant's choice of *Tokui Kata* (Free kata).
- In the case of a tie in individual or team kata final matches, a different kata must be performed. If the rematch is tied again, the lowest score will be added. If the result is still tied, the highest score will be added. If deadlocked, a third different kata must be performed.
- In the team kata final, the same kata used in the elimination may be performed again.

Kumite

- All contestants must have their own mouth guards, and white sparring gloves.
- All adult kumite events are *jiyu kumite* (free sparring).

Judges' Rules

Download ISKF Rule Book Second Edition www.iskf.com/tournament%20rules.html

- ISKF Tournament Rules are an extension of *dojo* training.
- *Kihon ippon kumite* and *jiyu ippon kumite* are the same as in rank examinations, but performed first, with right attacks, and if tied, with left attacks.
- Procedure for *jiyu kumite* elimination matches: After a *hikiwake, sakidori ippon* (first to score a *wazaari* or *ippon* in a two-minute time period) is applied. The referee will announce "sakidori ippon - hajime."
- For the finals: After *hikiwake*, *sai-shiai* is applied (rematch-two minutes and *ippon*). The referee will announce "*sai-shiai* - *hajime*." If *hikiwake* again, *sakidori ippon* is applied. The referee will announce "*sakidori ippon* - *hajime*."
- Time is stopped only when the referee indicates jikan.
- Degree of Contact:
 - o Light verbal caution. A point may or may not be awarded.
 - o Medium hansoku-chui. A point may not be awarded.
 - O Heavy- hansoku. If a competitor accumulates two team kumite hansoku, they cannot compete further in any other team kumite events. For example, if a team member receives a hansoku, and the team goes on to win, the whole team can compete again. However, if the same member receives another hansoku, and the team wins again, that member cannot participate in any further team kumite matches.

Tournament Judges Registration

(To be completed by Country Representative)

Country: Ins	structor:
--------------	-----------

	Name	Dan Rank	ISKF Judge's Level
1			
2			
3			
4			
5			
6			
7			
8			
9			
10			

SELECTION OF JUDGES

- Judges must meet the requirements as established by the International Shotokan Karate Federation (ISKF)
- The Chief Judge shall designate the Ring Officials.
- Judge's Uniform
 - o Whistle
 - o Maroon tie
 - o White dress shirt (long sleeves)
 - o Light grey pants
 - o Dark jacket/blazer (optional).

Official Representative, Manager and Coaches Registration (To be completed by Country Representative)

	NAME	POSITION
1		Official Representative
2		Manager
3		Coach
4		Coach
5		Coach
6		Coach
7		Coach

Contestant Registration – 8 and 9 year old Girls Individual Kata & Kumite

Country	:	_					
Please type or print in capital (block) letters clearly the following information:							
	Name	Rank	Age	Kata	Kumite		
1							
2							
3							
4							
5							
6							
7							
8							
9							
10							
11							
12							
13							
14							
15							
Single individual junior event: USA/Canada-\$ 25.00 per contestant International- \$ 15.00 per contestant USA/Canada-\$ 30.00 per contestant International- \$ 20.00 per contestant							
Fee Am	ount Enclosed: \$						

Contestant Registration – 8 and 9 year old Boys Individual Kata & Kumite

Country	7:						
Please type or print in capital (block) letters clearly the following information:							
	Name	Rank	Age	Kata	Kumite		
1							
2							
3							
4							
5							
6							
7							
8							
9							
10							
11							
12							
13							
14							
15							
Single individual junior event: USA/Canada-\$ 25.00 per contestant International- \$ 15.00 per contestant USA/Canada-\$ 30.00 per contestant International- \$ 20.00 per contestant							
Fee Amount Enclosed: \$							

Contestant Registration – 10 and 11 year old Girls Individual Kata & Kumite

Country	7:							
Please t	Please type or print in capital (block) letters clearly the following information:							
	Name	Rank	Age	Kata	Kumite			
1								
2								
3								
4								
5								
6								
7								
8								
9								
10								
11								
12								
13								
14								
15								
Single individual junior event: USA/Canada-\$ 25.00 per contestant International- \$ 15.00 per contestant USA/Canada-\$ 30.00 per contestant International- \$ 20.00 per contestant								
ree Am	nount Enclosed: \$							

Contestant Registration – 10 and 11 year old Boys Individual Kata & Kumite

Country	Country:						
Please type or print in capital (block) letters clearly the following information:							
	Name	Rank	Age	Kata	Kumite		
1							
2							
3							
4							
5							
6							
7							
8							
9							
10							
11							
12							
13							
14							
15							
Single in	ndividual junior event:		la-\$ 25.00 per o				
Two inc	lividual junior events:		al- \$ 15.00 per o la-\$ 30.00 per o				
			al- \$ 20.00 per o				
Fee Am	Fee Amount Enclosed: \$						

Contestant Registration – 12 and 13 year old Girls Individual Kata & Kumite

Country:							
Please type or print in capital (block) letters clearly the following information:							
	Name	Rank	Age	Kata	Kumite		
1							
2							
3							
4							
5							
6							
7							
8							
9							
10							
11							
12							
13							
14							
15							
Single in	Single individual junior event: USA/Canada-\$ 25.00 per contestant International- \$ 15.00 per contestant						
Two individual junior events:		USA/Canad	USA/Canada-\$ 30.00 per contestant				
Fee Am	Fee Amount Enclosed: International- \$ 20.00 per contestant						

Contestant Registration – 12 and 13 year old Boys Individual Kata & Kumite

Country	Country:						
Please type or print in capital (block) letters clearly the following information:							
	Name	Rank	Age	Kata	Kumite		
1							
2							
3							
4							
5							
6							
7							
8							
9							
10							
11							
12							
13							
14							
15							
Single in	ndividual junior event:		la-\$ 25.00 per o				
Two inc	lividual junior events:		al- \$ 15.00 per o la-\$ 30.00 per o				
			al- \$ 20.00 per o				
Fee Am	Fee Amount Enclosed: \$						

Contestant Registration – 14 and 15 year old Girls Individual Kata & Kumite

Country	:					
Please type or print in capital (block) letters clearly the following information:						
	N	D 1		17.	T7	
	Name	Rank	Age	Kata	Kumite	
1						
2						
3						
4						
5						
6						
7						
8						
9						
10						
11						
12						
13						
14						
15						
Single in	ndividual junior event:	USA/Canad	la-\$ 25.00 per o	contestant		
Two ind	lividual junior events:	USA/Canad	International- \$ 15.00 per contestant USA/Canada-\$ 30.00 per contestant			
		Internationa	d- \$ 20.00 per o	contestant		
Fee Am	Fee Amount Enclosed: \$					

Contestant Registration – 14 and 15 year old Boys Individual Kata & Kumite

Country	:				
Please t	ype or print in capital (block) letters	s clearly the foll	lowing informa	ation:	
	Name	Rank	Age	Kata	Kumite
1					
2					
3					
4					
5					
6					
7					
8					
9					
10					
11					
12					
13					
14					
15					
Single in	ndividual junior event:	USA/Canad	la-\$ 25.00 per d al- \$ 15.00 per d	contestant	
Two ind	lividual junior events:	USA/Canad	la-\$ 30.00 per d	contestant	
		Internationa	al- \$ 20.00 per o	contestant	
ree Am	ount Enclosed: \$				

Contestant Registration – 16 and 17 year old Girls Individual Kata & Kumite

Country	:				
Please t	ype or print in capital (block) letters	s clearly the foll	lowing informa	ation:	
	Name	Rank	Age	Kata	Kumite
1					
2					
3					
4					
5					
6					
7					
8					
9					
10					
11					
12					
13					
14					
15					
Single in	ndividual junior event:	USA/Canad	la-\$ 25.00 per d al- \$ 15.00 per d	contestant	
Two ind	lividual junior events:	USA/Canad	la-\$ 30.00 per d	contestant	
		Internationa	al- \$ 20.00 per o	contestant	
ree Am	ount Enclosed: \$				

Contestant Registration – 16 and 17 year old Boys Individual Kata & Kumite

Country	:	-				
Please ty	ype or print in capital (block) lett	ers clearly the foll	owing informa	ation:		
	Name	Rank	Age	Kata	Kumite	
1						
2						
3						
4						
5						
6						
7						
8						
9						
10						
11						
12						
13						
14						
15						
Single individual junior event:			USA/Canada-\$ 25.00 per contestant International- \$ 15.00 per contestant			
Two ind	lividual junior events:	USA/Canad	la-\$ 30.00 per d l- \$ 20.00 per d	contestant		
Fee Am	ount Enclosed: \$		u- ψ 20.00 pc1 (Concolant		

Junior Team Registration – 8 and 9 year old Girls Team Kata

Please type	e or print in capital (block) letters clearly the	following informat	ion:
	Name	Rank	Age
	1		
Team 1	2		
Team 1	3		
	Alternate:		
Team 2	1		
	2		
	3		
	Alternate:		
	1		
Team 3	2		
ream 3	3		
	Alternate:		
Junior tear		nada-\$ 30.00 per te onal- \$ 20.00 per te	
Amount I	Enclosed:		

Junior Team Registration – 8 and 9 year old Boys Team Kata

Please type	e or print in capital (block) letters clearly th	he following informa	tion:
	Name	Rank	Age
	1		
rd :	2		
Team 1	3		
	Alternate:		
	1		
Тами 2	2		
Team 2	3		
	Alternate:		
	1		
Team 3	2		
1 cam 3	3		
	Alternate:		
	Interna	Canada-\$ 30.00 per te ational- \$ 20.00 per te	
Junior team kata: Amount Enclosed:			

Junior Team Registration – 10 and 11 year old Girls Team Kata

Please typ	e or print in capital (block) letters clearly the	e following informatio	n:
	Name	Rank	Age
	1		
Team 1	2		
Team 1	3		
	Alternate:		
	1		
Team 2	2		
ream 2	3		
	Alternate:		
	1		
Team 3	2		
ream 5	3		
	Alternate:		
Junior tear	Internat	anada-\$ 30.00 per tear tional- \$ 20.00 per tear	n n
	\$		

Junior Team Registration – 10 and 11 year old Boys Team Kata

Please typ	e or print in capital (block) letters cl	learly the following information	on:
	Name	Rank	Age
	1		
Team 1	2		
Team 1	3		
	Alternate:		
	1		
Team 2	2		
1 Calli 2	3		
	Alternate:		
	1		
Team 3	2		
1 Calli 3	3		
	Alternate:		
unior tear		USA/Canada-\$ 30.00 per tea International- \$ 20.00 per tea	
Amount I	Enclosed:		

Junior Team Registration – 12 and 13 year old Girls Team Kata

Please typ	e or print in capital (block) letters clearly t	he following information	on:
	Name	Rank	Age
Team 1	1		
	2		
	3		
	Alternate:		
Team 2	1		
	2		
Team 2	3		
	Alternate:		
	1		
Team 3	2		
ream 3	3		
	Alternate:		
Junior tear Amount I	Intern	Canada-\$ 30.00 per tea ational- \$ 20.00 per tea	

Junior Team Registration – 12 and 13 year old Boys Team Kata

Please typ	e or print in capital (block) letters cle	arly the following information	on:
	Name	Rank	Age
	1		
Тааж 1	2		
Team 1	3		
	Alternate:		
	1		
	2		
Team 2	3		
	Alternate:		
	1		
Т 2	2		
Team 3	3		
	Alternate:		
Junior tear	I	JSA/Canada-\$ 30.00 per teannternational- \$ 20.00 per tean	m m

Junior Team Registration – 14 and 15 year old Girls Team Kata

Please type	e or print in capital (block) letters clearl	ly the following information	on:
	Name	Rank	Age
Team 1	1		
	2		
	3		
	Alternate:		
Team 2	1		
	2		
Team 2	3		
	Alternate:		
	1		
Team 3	2		
1 Cam 3	3		
	Alternate:		
Junior tear	Inte	A/Canada-\$ 30.00 per tea ernational- \$ 20.00 per tea	

Junior Team Registration – 14 and 15 year old Boys Team Kata

Please typ	e or print in capital (block) letters cle	arly the following information	on:
	Name	Rank	Age
	1		
Тааж 1	2		
Team 1	3		
	Alternate:		
	1		
	2		
Team 2	3		
	Alternate:		
	1		
Т 2	2		
Team 3	3		
	Alternate:		
Junior tear	I	JSA/Canada-\$ 30.00 per teannternational- \$ 20.00 per tean	m m

Junior Team Registration – 16 and 17 year old Girls Team Kata

Please typ	e or print in capital (block) letters cle	arly the following information	on:
	Name	Rank	Age
	1		
Тааж 1	2		
Team 1	3		
	Alternate:		
	1		
	2		
Team 2	3		
	Alternate:		
	1		
Т 2	2		
Team 3	3		
	Alternate:		
Junior tear	I	JSA/Canada-\$ 30.00 per teannternational- \$ 20.00 per tean	m m

Junior Team Registration – 16 and 17 year old Boys Team Kata

Please typ	e or print in capital (block) letters cle	arly the following information	on:
	Name	Rank	Age
	1		
Тааж 1	2		
Team 1	3		
	Alternate:		
	1		
	2		
Team 2	3		
	Alternate:		
	1		
Т 2	2		
Team 3	3		
	Alternate:		
Junior tear	I	JSA/Canada-\$ 30.00 per teannternational- \$ 20.00 per tean	m m

Contestant Registration - Senior Women's Individual Kata & Kumite

Please t	ype or print in capital (block) letter	s clearly the foll	owing informa	ation:	
	Name	Rank	Age	Kata	Kumite
1					
2					
3					
4					
1					
2					
3					
4					
Two inc	ndividual senior event: lividual senior events: at Enclosed:	Internationa USA/Canad	la-\$ 30.00 per o l- \$ 20.00 per o la-\$ 40.00 per o l- \$ 30.00 per o	contestant contestant	

Contestant Registration - Senior Men's Individual Kata & Kumite

Please t	ype or print in capital (block) let	ters clearly the follo	owing informa	tion:	
	Name	Rank	Age	Kata	Kumite
1					
2					
3					
4					
1					
2					
3					
4					
Two inc	ndividual senior event: lividual senior events: at Enclosed:	International USA/Canada	a-\$ 30.00 per c l- \$ 20.00 per c a-\$ 40.00 per c l- \$ 30.00 per c	ontestant ontestant	

Team Registration - Senior Women's Team Kata

			Age
	1		
	2		
Team 1	3		
	Alternate:		
enior team	•	Canada-\$ 45.00 per tear ational- \$ 30.00 per tear	

Team Registration – Senior Men's Team Kata

	Name	Rank	Age
	1		
TT 4	2		
Team 1	3		
	Alternate:		
enior tear		A/Canada-\$ 45.00 per tear ernational- \$ 30.00 per tear	

Contestant Registration – Women's Individual Kata & Kumite

Please type or print in capital (block) letters clearly the following information:

		1	1	ı	
	Name	Rank	Age	Kata	Kumite
1					
2					
3					
4					
1					
2					
3					
4					
Two inc	ndividual adult event: lividual adult events: tt Enclosed:	Internationa USA/Canad	a-\$ 30.00 per o al- \$ 20.00 per o a-\$ 40.00 per o al- \$ 30.00 per o	contestant contestant	

Contestant Registration - Men's Individual Kata & Kumite

Country:

Amount Enclosed:

Please t	Please type or print in capital (block) letters clearly the following information:					
	Name	Rank	Age	Kata	Kumite	
1						
2						
3						
4						
1						
2						
3						
4						
Single individual adult event: USA/Canada-\$ 30.00 per contestant International- \$ 20.00 per contestant USA/Canada-\$ 40.00 per contestant						

International- \$ 30.00 per contestant

Team Registration – Women's Team Kata

Please type or print in capital (block) letters clearly the following information:						
	Name	Rank	Age			
Team 1	1					
	2					
	3					
	Alternate:					
		nada-\$ 45.00 per te onal- \$ 30.00 per te				
Amount Enclosed: \$						

Team Registration – Men's Team Kata

Please type or print in capital (block) letters clearly the following information:						
	Name	Rank	Age			
Team 1	1					
	2					
	3					
	Alternate:					
		nada-\$ 45.00 per te onal- \$ 30.00 per te				
Amount Enclosed: \$						

Team Registration - Women's Team Kumite

Please typ	e or print in capital (block) letters clearly the	following informat	ion:	
	Name	Rank	Age	
Team 1	1			
	2			
	3			
	Alternate:			
Adult tean		USA/Canada-\$ 50.00 per team International- \$ 40.00 per team		
Amount 1	Enclosed:			

Team Registration - Men's Team Kumite

Please type or print in capital (block) letters clearly the following information:					
	Name	Rank	Age		
Team 1	1				
	2				
	3				
	4				
	5				
	Alternate:				
Adult team kumite: USA/Canada-\$ 50.00 per team International- \$ 40.00 per team					
Amount Enclosed: \$					